

Mrs. Chondrima Sen is currently an Assistant Professor of Economics at West Silchar College, Barjatrapur which is affiliated to the Assam University, Silchar. She has previously served as Lecturer at the famed Gurucharan College, Silchar and Nehru College, Pailapool. Mrs. Sen has a teaching experience of more than 25 years in the field of Economics. Her area of specialisation is Econometrics and Macro-economics. For her dissertation on ‘Savings Behaviour of Indian Household Sector - a 21-year study’, she was awarded the highest ‘O’ grade in M.Phil by North Eastern Hill University, Shillong in the year 1993. Over the years, she has attended many orientation programmes and refresher courses organised by UGC HRDCs, both in-person and virtual. Mrs. Chondrima Sen has also attended national workshops and presented seminar papers on various interdisciplinary topics. She also is a key member and convenor of various committees and cells at West Silchar College and is a frequent in-charge of various examinations conducted in the college.

MRS. CHONDRIMA SEN

Assistant Professor
Department of Economics
West Silchar College (affiliated to Assam University)
Barjatrapur, Assam - 781011



Phone: + 91-9435503255

Email: chondrimasen@gmail.com, chondrimasen@yahoo.com

Education

- M.Phil in Economics, North Eastern Hill University, Shillong, 1993
- M.A. in Econometrics, Gauhati University, Guwahati, 1990
- B.Sc (Hons.) in Economics, Gurucharan College, Silchar, 1987

Work experience

- 2013.1-present, Assistant Professor, West Silchar College, Barjatrapur
- 2000.8-2012.12, Lecturer, West Silchar College, Barjatrapur
- 1995.8-1997.12, Lecturer, Gurucharan College, Silchar
- 1994.8-1995.4, Lecturer, Nehru College, Pailapool

Journal publications

- Sen, Chondrima; “Changes in Agrarian Relations during the British Rule with special reference to Barak valley”, EDUSEARCH VOL III, June 2022
- Sen, Chondrima; “Globalisation and its impact on economy”, West Wind 2019-20, page 4-5, ISBN 978-93-5196-685-2
- Sen, Chondrima; “Agrarian Relations in Barak valley during the British rule”, West Wind 2017-18, page 16-18, ISBN 970-93-5196-685-2

Orientation and Refresher Programmes attended

- 2021.9 (2 weeks), Online Refresher Course in Global Studies, UGC HRDC - University of Burdwan
- 2019.9-2019.12 (28 weeks), Refresher Course in Economics under SWAYAM ARPIT, UGC HRDC - Sri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi
- 2019.2 (4 weeks), Orientation Programme, UGC HRDC - University of Burdwan

Workshops and Seminars attended

- Attended Workshop on CBCS at Assam University, Silchar.
- 2018.7, National Workshop on ‘Dynamics of Higher Education in India - Shifts in Curriculum Design and Mobility ’ at Assam University, Silchar organized jointly by M.G. School of Economics and Commerce, Assam and Bharatiya Shikshan Mandal, Assam Visvavidyalaya Samiti
- 2018.2, UGC sponsored National Seminar on ‘Changes in Agrarian Relations during the British Rule with special reference to Barak Valley’ at M.C. Das College, Sonai

Positions and Responsibilities

Various positions held during the tenure as Assistant Professor at West Silchar College:

- Convenor, Liaison committee for NACC
- Convenor, Committee for Provisional Accreditation
- Convenor, Anti-Ragging Committee
- Convenor, Cleanliness and Disciplinary Committee
- Convenor, Admission Committee
- President, ACTA - West Silchar College Unit
- Member, Internal Quality Assurance Cell
- Member, Committee for Preparation of Infrastructure & learning.
- Member, Committee for Preparation of Governance, Leadership and Management.
- Member, Committee for Analysis of Metrics and Weightages
- Member, ICT Cell for NAAC
- Member, Women Cell.
- Member, Examination Cell
- Member, Governing Body
- Scrutiniser and Evaluator, T.D.C Even Semester Examination, September 2022.
- A.O.C., T.D.C Odd Semester Examination, April 2021
- Treasurer, Annual Siratunnabi Mehfil 2019
- In-charge, Social Week 2019
- A.O.C.,T.D.C Even Semester Examination, May 2019
- Team Leader, Excursion tour of Rajasthan, 2019
- In-charge, Social Week 2018
- A.O.C., Unit Test Examination, August 2017
- Polling officer III, Students Union Election 2016
- Member, Saraswati Puja Committee 2023.
- Member, College Development Committee
- Member, Student Satisfaction Survey Monitoring Committee
- Member, Teachers Council
- Member, Website Design Committee

Other responsibilities:

- A.O.C, Grade III and Grade IV Exam for DME/DHS, held in 22nd January, 2023
- Invigilator, Grade III SLRC Exam held in 28th August, 2022
- Micro-observer, General election programme
- A.O.C, TET Exam L.P / UP held in 29th May, 2022
- A.O.C. TET Exam